
Q~ CITY AND COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO 

t8J DEPARTMENT OF ELECTIONS John Arntz, Director 

Memorandum 

To: Aaron Peskin, Pres· e t, San Francisco Board of Supervisors 

From: John Arntz, Directo 

Date: September 3, 2024 

RE: Resolution to Consolidate Elections Occurring November 5, 2024 

The purpose of this memorandum is to request your introducing the enclosed resolution for consideration during the 
meeting of the full Board scheduled for September 10, 2024, to consolidate elections with the State of California General 
Election occurring on November 5, 2024. 

The resolution requests the following elections be consolidated with the statewide election. 

1. Municipal elections, City and County of San Francisco 
2. General obligation bond, City and County of San Francisco 
3. Bay Area Rapid Transit District, Board of Directors 
4. Board of Education Members, San Francisco Unified School District 
5. General obligation bond, San Francisco Unified School District 
6. Board of Trustees, San Francisco Community College District 

The consolidation of elections allows the Department of Elections to conduct all elections in a manner as though the 
Department were to conduct only one election. 

I will be glad to answer any questions or provide more information. 

Encl: Resolution, Consolidation of Elections Scheduled for November 5, 2024 
1. Red-lined version 
2. One copy of red-lined version 
3. One copy of Word version 
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